



# MARVA STOKES

info@marvastokes.com | (310) 200-5724 | Los Angeles, CA 90746

### WEBSITE & INSTAGRAM

- MarvaStokes.com
- Instagram.com/Marva\_Stokes

### SKILLS

- Diverse hairstyling for all ethnicities**
- Textured natural hair**
- Wigs & Extensions**
- Period Hairstyling**
- Braids, Twists, & Locs**
- Precision Cutting**

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A passionate hairstylist with 10 years of experience whose range of abilities include excellent time management skills, managing production needs for the hair department, assessing styles & recommending optimal choices & the ability to multi-task while working within time constraints building hair pieces, hair cutting, and styling on natural hair & wigs with respect to its appearance for television & film.

### WORK HISTORY

- Key Hairstylist** | Shrinking Season 2 01/2024 - 06/2024
- Hairstylist to Dominique Thorne** | Ironheart Directors - Sam Bailey & Angela Barnes 05/2022 - 11/2022
- Key Hairstylist** | Black Panther 2 : Wakanda Forever Director - Ryan Coogler 06/2021 - 03/2022
- Dept. Head of Hair** | Liza On Demand Season 3 03/2021 - 05/2021
- Key Hairstylist** | Chip 'n' Dale: Rescue Rangers Director - Akiva Schaffer 02/2021 - 03/2021
- Dept. Head of Hair** | Mixedish Episodes 208,209,210 - Season 2 11/2020 - 12/2020
- Key Hairstylist** | Mixedish Seasons 1 & 2 07/2019 - 11/2020
- Key Hairstylist** | Little Fires Everywhere Season 1 Episodes 101 & 102 05/2019 - 07/2019

**Key Hairstylist** | Legion  
Season 3

10/2018 - 04/2019

**Hairstylist** | Us  
Director - Jordan Peele

08/2018 - 09/2018

**EDUCATION**

Aveda Cosmetology Institute, Westwood, Ca  
**Cosmetology License**

06/2015

University of Phoenix, Gardena, Ca  
**Bachelor of Science:** Business Management

06/2012